
foia a 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Mr. Robert Hellauer Hellauer 

-New York, New York 10128 

United States 

-
Request: 

Request@ip-l0-170-20-130.ec2.internal 
Thursday, June 21, 2018 11:10 AM 
foiapa 
Request for Document from Hellauer, Robert 

COMP _NAME: Cardtronics, pie 

DOC_DATE: 01/01/2016-06/20/2018 
TYPE: Investigations 

ECEIVED 
JUN 2· 12018 

COMMENTS: Hi, I am interested to receive any documents related to any investigations into Cardtronics accounting 
pol icies, particularly regarding their prepaid expenses, accounts payables, and other balance sheet items. 
FEE_AUTHORIZED: Willing to Pay $61 
FEE_WAIVER_REQUESTED: No 
EXPEDITED_SERVICE_REQUESTED: No 

1 



UNITED STATES 
SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION 

STATION PLACE 
100 F STREET. NE 

WASHINGTON, DC 20549-2465 

Office of FOIA Services 

Mr . Robe r t He l lauer 

New York , NY 1 0128 

June 2 7, 201 8 

Re : Freedom o f I n f o rmation Act (FOI A) , 5 U. S . C . § 552 
Request No . 18 - 02273- FOI A 

Dear Mr . He l lauer : 

Th is l e t ter is i n response t o your r equest , dated and 
r eceived in this o f fi ce on June 21, 201 8 , for access to any 
document s r elat ed to any i nvest i ga t ions i nto Car d troni cs , plc 
accounting pol ici es , particul a rly regardi ng t he i r prepai d 
expenses , accounts payable , and other bal ance sheet i tems f rom 
J anuar y 1, 201 6 through June 20 , 2018 . 

Based on t he i nformati on you p r ovi ded i n your l et t er , we 
conducted a tho r ough search o f the SEC ' s various systems o f 
r ecords , but did no t l ocate or i dent i fy any inf ormati on 
r esponsive to your request . 

I f you still have reason to believe t h a t t h e SEC mai ntai ns 
t he t ype of inf ormation you seek, p l ease p r ovi de us with 
additional i n f o rmation, wh i c h coul d p r ompt another search . 
Otherwi se , we concl ude that no respons i ve i n f orma t ion exists and 
we consider this request to be c l osed . 

You have the r i ght to appeal the adequacy o f our search or 
f i ndi ng of no responsi ve i n f o r mat i on t o the SEC' s General Counsel 
under 5 u .s .c . § 552(a)(6) , 17 CFR § 200 . 80(d)(5)( i v) . The appeal 
must be recei ved withi n n i ne t y (90) calendar days of t he date o f 
th i s adver se decision . Your appeal mus t be i n wr iting, clearly 
marked " Freedom o f Informa t ion Act Appeal," and shoul d i dentify 
the requested records . The appeal may incl ude f acts and 
authorit ies you consi der appr opriate . 

You may fil e your appeal by comp l eti ng the onl ine Appeal f o r m 
l ocated at https : //www . sec . gov/forms/reguest appeal , or mai l your 
appeal t o the Of f ice o f FOIA Ser v i ces of t he Securi t i es and 
Exchange Commission l ocated at Stati on Place , 100 F Street NE, 
Ma il St op 2 4 65 , Washi ngton, D. C . 20549 , o r de l iver i t to Room 1120 
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at that address. Also, send a copy to the SEC Office of the
General Counsel, Mail Stop 9612, or deliver it to Room 1120 at the
Station Place address. 

If you have any questions, please contact me at
neilsonc@sec.gov or (202) 551-3149. You may also contact me at 
foiapa@sec.gov or (202) 551-7900. You also have the right to
seek assistance from Dave Henshall at (202) 551-7900 as a FOIA
Public Liaison for this office, or contact the Office of
Government Information Services (OGIS) for dispute resolution
services. OGIS can be reached at 1-877-684-6448 or Archives.gov
or via e-mail at ogis@nara.gov. 

Sincerely, 

Curtis Neilson 
FOIA Research Specialist 




